
From: Jesse Cases <jcases@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 6:26 PM EDT
To: Robert Goulding <rgoulding@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: SCF
Attachment(s): "8.9.2018 data.xlsx"
Thanks, Rob.
 
Things are going well, just busy trying to find the right balance!
 
“Capital Improvements and Long-Term Projects” are excluded, but something like “Curb Repair: Capital Project List” would be
included.
 
Here is the data as well.
 
 
 
Jesse Cases-Villablanca
BTVStat Analyst
Office of Innovation
802-540-0045
 
From: Robert Goulding 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Jesse Cases <jcases@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: SCF
 
Also, is there anyway to get the data for these charts?
 
Thanks!
 
From: Robert Goulding 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Jesse Cases <jcases@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: SCF
 
Jesse,
 
Quick question: Did you include capital projects in the 1st, 2nd or last slide? Thanks again and hope things are going as smoothly as
possible!
 
From: Jesse Cases 
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 9:06 PM
To: Robert Goulding <rgoulding@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: SCF
 
Hey Rob,
 
Things are going well. Busy, but good.
 
Take a look at the attached slides. I think I got everything you were looking for. Let me know if I mistakenly included a category that
isn’t DPW’s, or if I missed anything else.
 
I’ll be trying to put something together in the next couple of weeks that allows you to put this together. Passing the torch!
 
Hope things are going well on your end. Talk to you soon.
Jesse
 
 
Jesse Cases-Villablanca
BTVStat Analyst
Office of Innovation
802-540-0045
 
From: Robert Goulding 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Jesse Cases <jcases@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: SCF
 
Hi Jesse,
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The same data pull from last time around would be awesome, if it’s not too burdensome (charts below). And since we are 8 months
or so in, we’d like to see the % of tickets closed within SLA (for only tickets that have been closed).
 
How’s it going??
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From: Jesse Cases 
Sent: Sunday, August 5, 2018 9:26 PM
To: Robert Goulding <rgoulding@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: SCF
 
I have not forgotten about this. It is on my radar. I will have you something in the next couple of days.
 
Are you just looking for the tables of times to close? I think I also remember something about the % of tickets that are closed that closed
within SLA. Ringing a bell? Let me know if there’s anything else!
 
Sent from my iPhone
Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may be subject to disclosure under
the Vermont Public Records Act.
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From: Jesse Cases <jcases@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:38 PM EDT
To: Brian Lowe <brian@burlingtonvt.gov>; Chapin Spencer <cspencer@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: SCF data
Attachment(s): "Slides for Rob.pptx","8.9.2018 data.xlsx"
Hi Brian and Chapin,
 
Hope all is well. I had sent these to Rob a few days back. Brian asked me to re-send. Let me know if you have any questions, or if I
can be of any help getting things squared away before the meeting.
 
Jesse
 
 
Jesse Cases-Villablanca
BTVStat Analyst
Office of Innovation
802-540-0045
 
Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may be subject to
disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Act.
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    May Jun Jul  

Parent Category Category
Open Closed Days to 

Close Open Closed Days to 
Close Open Closed Days to 

Close SLA

Curb Repair Curb Repair 2 0 0.0 1 1 0.0 2 1 1.2 365
  Curb Repair: Capital Project List 0 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 1000
Dead Animal Dead Animal 0 6 3.4 0 6 4.4 0 5 4.5 2
Drainage Drainage 1 1 8.1 2 1 6.5 2 4 1.9  
  Drainage: Capital Project List 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 1000
  Drainage: Groundwater Issue 0 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 260
  Drainage: Storm Drain/Catch Basin - Broken 0 1 0.0 3 1 0.0 0 0 0.0 30
  Drainage: Storm Drain/Catch Basin - Clogged/Covered 0 3 0.0 0 6 0.0 0 2 0.0 3
Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant 0 0 0.0 0 5 9.7 2 0 0.0 1
Greenbelt/Treebelt Greenbelt/Treebelt 2 12 8.0 2 11 14.1 4 4 3.0  
Manhole Cover Manhole Cover 0 3 17.1 0 1 2.8 2 3 3.4 7
Parking Garages and Lots Parking Garages and Lots 0 0 0.0 0 2 2.0 0 3 6.1 5
Pavement Marking Pavement Marking 0 4 19.4 1 3 17.8 0 2 5.5 7
Pump Station Pump Station 0 1 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 2
Recycling - Missed Pickup Recycling - Missed Pickup 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 1 17.0 3
Request for Information Request for Information 1 3 26.6 0 1 1.8 0 3 5.2 14
Sewer Issue Sewer Issue 0 2 1.2 0 1 0.8 0 2 0.5  
  Sewer Issue: Sanitary - Sewer Break 0 1 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 3
  Sewer Issue: Sanitary - Sewer Plug - City Main 0 6 0.0 0 5 0.0 0 7 0.0 1
  Sewer Issue: Sanitary - Sewer Plug - Private Lateral 0 1 0.0 0 1 0.0 0 0 0.0 1
  Sewer Issue: Storm Related Backup Issues 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 1 0.0 7
Sidewalk Sidewalk 3 6 2.8 3 1 34.7 8 5 2.5  
  Sidewalk Obstruction 0 0 0.0 3 11 0.0 4 2 0.0 2
  Sidewalk Repair 3 0 0.0 7 1 0.0 12 2 0.0 30
  Sidewalk: Capital Project List 5 0 0.0 3 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 1000
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    May Jun Jul  

Parent Category Category
Open Closed Days to 

Close Open Closed Days to 
Close Open Closed Days to 

Close SLA

Street Pavement Condition Street Pavement Condition 5 30 14.2 10 14 18.5 8 9 10.9  
  Street Pavement Condition: Capital Project List 2 1 0.0 1 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 1000

  Street Pavement Condition: Patch Repair (Excavation Inspector) 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 5
  Street Pavement Condition: Patch Repair (Water) 0 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 45
  Street Pavement Condition: Pothole 1 28 0.0 1 17 0.0 4 9 0.0 7
  Street Pavement Condition: Sinkhole 1 2 0.0 0 4 0.0 0 7 0.0 2
Sweeping Needed Sweeping Needed 0 15 13.6 0 7 7.0 1 15 5.3 7
Trades - Other Trades - Other 0 1 0.2 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 30
Traffic Calming Traffic Calming 1 6 8.2 2 1 32.1 2 1 0.7 365
Traffic Signal Problems Traffic Signal Problems 0 11 0.9 0 17 1.3 1 18 2.0 7
Traffic/Street Signs: Report Problem Traffic/Street Signs: NON Stop Sign 0 6 4.3 0 7 6.9 0 3 3.4 7
  Traffic/Street Signs: Report Problem 1 19 0.0 0 10 0.0 3 14 0.0 7
  Traffic/Street Signs: Stop Sign 0 3 0.0 0 3 0.0 0 2 0.0 2
Transportation and Parking Improvement Request Transportation and Parking Improvement Request 3 2 4.3 7 2 34.4 4 5 5.4 365
Transportation Planning Request: Capital Project Transportation Planning Request: Capital Project 1 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 0 0 0.0  
Water (Spring List) Permanent Patch Water (Spring List) Permanent Patch 3 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 1 0 0.0 120
Water Cap/Valve Water Cap/Valve 0 5 17.1 0 6 10.0 1 1 19.6 5
  Water Cap/Valve: Other Utility 1 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0  
Water Leak Water Leak 0 7 1.1 0 2 2.7 0 4 0.4 1
  Water Line Break 0 2 0.0 0 3 0.0 0 5 0.0 1
Water Quality Water Quality 0 1 3.9 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 5
Water Service Disruption Water Service Disruption 0 2 0.1 0 4 2.2 0 3 2.6 1
Water System Repair - Non Emergency Water System Repair - Non Emergency 6 2 0.0 1 1 0.0 4 2 0.0 180
Winter Issues - Property Damage Winter Issues - Property Damage 4 7 0.0 2 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 60
Grand Total   46 200 8.8 53 156 9.5 69 145 4.5  
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From: William Ward <wward@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:22 PM EDT
To: Erwin, Carolynne <CErwin@bpdvt.org>
Subject: RE: graffiti
Attachment(s): "Open graffiti.xlsx"
Try this for all currently open graffiti complaints.   Also note that there is a new one on the roof of Gordon’s stamp North Street that is
not on SeeClickFix yet.
 
Bill
 
 
Bill Ward
Director of Permitting and Inspections
645 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
(802) 865-7510  - Office
(802) 881-4696 - Cell
 

 
From: Erwin, Carolynne L. [mailto:cerwin@bpdvt.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 10:54 AM
To: William Ward <wward@burlingtonvt.gov>
Cc: Patricia Wehman <pwehman@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: graffiti
 
Hi Bill and Patty,
 
Bill, I spoke with Both Difranco and J. Wright.  All set for BVT Stat.  Also, can I stop by tomorrow to grab wipes, blue paper towels
and maybe some spray-paint colors?
 
Thanks,
 
Carolynne

Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may be subject to disclosure under
the Vermont Public Records Act.
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From: William Ward <wward@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 2:55 PM EDT
To: Erwin, Carolynne <CErwin@bpdvt.org>
Subject: Graffiti
Attachment(s): "College and Main graffiti.xlsx"
 
 
 
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
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From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 01, 2022 9:03 AM EDT
To: newstips@mynbc5.com <newstips@mynbc5.com>; news@wcax.com <news@wcax.com>; Roger Garrity
<garrity@wcax.com>; news@mychamplainvalley.com <news@mychamplainvalley.com>; rtaylor@mychamplainvalley.com
<rtaylor@mychamplainvalley.com>; news@rutlandherald.com <news@rutlandherald.com>; news@timesargus.com
<news@timesargus.com>; Guy Page <news@vermontdailychronicle.com>; contact@vtdigger.org <contact@vtdigger.org>;
Patrick Crowley <pcrowley@vtdigger.org>; news@essexreporter.com <news@essexreporter.com>;
news@samessenger.com <news@samessenger.com>; paula@sevendaysvt.com <paula@sevendaysvt.com>;
editor@willistonobserver.com <editor@willistonobserver.com>;  ;
jthurston@necn.com <jthurston@necn.com>; cameron.smith@wcax.com <cameron.smith@wcax.com>
CC: mayor@burlingtonvt.gov <mayor@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont Fundraiser
Attachment(s): "LGBAVT- PRESS RELEASE .pdf","attachment.html","October 1^LJ 2022 Remarks
final.pdf","attachment.html"

[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

MEDIA
 PACKET
10/01/2022
Burlington,
 VT

ATTACHED:
 LGB Alliance VT press release, Statement from Fred Sargeant

Live
 stream starts: 10:45AM EDT /  3:45PM GMT
OutrightVT
 event expected to start at 12 EDT

LIVE:
 Protest of Outright VT
Outright
 Vermont is a radical organization that facilitates the "gender transition" of minor children.  At last week's Burlington, VT pride parade, 
marchers with Outright VT physically assaulted and robbed gay rights pioneer Fred Sargeant.  This week Fred and others
 return to protest the Outright VT fundraiser and demand that Outright VT apologize to Fred Sargeant and commit to a pledge of non-
violence.

Rumble
https://rumble.com/v1m8272-protest-of-outright-vt.html

Youtube
https://youtu.be/OBk5hWxPe4I

Media
 requests: kevin@disaffected.fm
Control
 room: 518-605-6460 
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ALLIANCE VT 

Press Release                                    	 	 	 	 	 	     Contact: Christopher-Aaron Felker 
For Immediate Release                   	 	 	 	 	 	 	      CAPFelker@gmail.com 
October 1, 2022                                 	 	 	 	 	   	 	      


LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont’s Fire Truck Pull After Attack on 74-Year-Old 
Stonewall Veteran, Demand Anti-Violence Pledge


________________________________________________________________________________


Burlington, VT – October 1, 2022 – LGB ALLIANCE VT are having a silent protest today at Outright 
Vermont’s 2022 Fire Truck Pull in response to the attack on Fred Sargeant at Burlington Pride Parade and 
Festival 2022.


Fred Sargeant, a 74-year-old veteran of the 1969 Stonewall Riots in New York City and one of the last 
surviving founders of the original 1970 Christopher Street Gay Liberation Pride Parade was attacked, 
assaulted and robbed on Church Street at the Burlington Pride Parade on Sunday September 18th, parade 
participants who were marching with the Outright Vermont group were the first to confront Mr Sargeant 
and steal his property.


After Outright Vermont marchers began the assault on Sargeant other members of the crowd joined in. 
LGB ALLIANCE VT believe Outright Vermont marchers initiated violence upon a gay, disabled man, 
which is both homophobic and ableist. 


The LGB ALLIANCE VT demand Outright Vermont issue an apology to Mr Sargeant for the attack and 
publicly forbid participants at all Outright Vermont events from instigating violence in the future. 
Video of the attack is available at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uljJu2QDvTI.


The LGB ALLIANCE VT are also protesting several of Outright Vermont’s practices. Outright Vermont 
has fomented a climate of homophobic hate directed at numerous lesbians and gay men in our community 
by endorsing “FUCK TERFS” messaging in their parade group. 


Outright Vermont advocates for the medical transitioning of children including off label use of so called 
“puberty blockers” which have recently been issued an FDA warnings citing harms to minors, cross sex 
hormones, and cosmetic surgical mutilation of one’s body and sterilization. Minors can apply to receive 
free “packers”, which are realistic prosthetic penises, and “breast forms”, which are prosthetic breasts. 
“Chest binders” and mastectomy bras are also available. The effects of breast binding before the heart, 
lungs, spine and rib age have had time to mature is just not known. These items may be given to minors 
without parental notification or consent.


These citizens are also concerned about the rise in anti-woman and anti-police sentiment in Burlington. 
They point to graffiti on Pearl Street Beverage in downtown Burlington as an example. Pictured below, 
the graffiti says; “Fuck TERFs” (trans-exclusionary radical feminists). A derogatory term, “TERF” a slur 
which refers to biological women who criticize the trans movement on the grounds that some allegedly 
pro-trans policies threaten women’s lives, safety and freedom. 


The graffiti also says “ACAB”, meaning all cops are bastards. “I hate pigs and you should too” is more 
anti-police graffiti, as “pigs” is a derogatory term for police. Given the rise in violent crime in downtown 
Burlington, citizens are concerned that anti-police discrimination threatens officers’ safety.


Mr. Sargeant is not available for comment today.


Mr. Felker is available for comment at the contact listed.


Press packets and links to the livestream will be released and distributed to press contacts the morning of 
Saturday October 1, 2022.
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Most here don't know me.  I'm from Addison County.  I was the 
person who came to Burlington two weeks ago to protest what 
Pride has become - a misogynistic, homophobic, exclusionary 
event.  
 
My name is Fred Sargeant.  I have been a lifelong gay rights 
advocate and activist.  I joined the gay rights movement before 
the Stonewall Riots.  I was the first manager of the first lesbian 
and gay bookshop in the world, where I worked alongside my 
partner, gay rights pioneer, Craig Rodwell.  We were at the 
Stonewall riots together when they began.  We remained 
through all the nights of rioting - leafletting, organizing, and 
demonstrating.  
 
In the fall of 1969, four of us went on to propose and then 
organize the very first Pride march, which was not a parade.  No 
floats, no corporations and no massed contingents of drag 
queens and other fetishists, which is precisely what Burlington 
Pride has become.  Burlington Pride is no longer even held in 
June, as it traditionally has been to commemorate the riots that 
started on June 28.  
 
Burlington Pride has now become a platform for misogyny,  
exclusion and hate.  "Gay" is now defined by the Pride Center of 
Vermont as a term of erasure; no member of their team or 
board identifies as gay, just as queer.  Queer theory seeks not 


1
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only to erase societal norms and values, it seeks to erase LGB 
people from the movement that they created.  
 
Three years ago, through the LGB Alliance in the UK, I met 
people like myself, longtime same-sex rights activists who, like 
me, had become dismayed at the direction that the movement 
that we had created had taken.  Since then, it's been my honor 
to help found a USA chapter of the LGB Alliance and to facilitate 
the creation of LGB Alliance VT.  In three short years, LGB 
Alliance UK has grown to more than a score of affiliated 
chapters, spanning 4 continents.  
 
Our purpose as members of LGB Alliance is to ensure that 
lesbians, gay men and bisexuals can live free from 
discrimination or disadvantage, based on their sexual 
orientation.  
 
We are not anti-trans … but will not take a backseat to anyone 
in the movement that we created.  
 
I have likened the present LGBTQ+ movement to a marriage 
gone terribly bad.  The TQ+ part has become irreversibly 
domineering and abusive.  And like all such chronically abusive 
relationships, beyond repair.  Our interests are too different.  
 
At the LGB  Alliance, we achieve our goals and purpose by 
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advancing lesbian, gay and bisexual rights. 
 
We will ensure that the voices of lesbians, gay men and 
bisexuals are heard in all public and political discussions 
affecting our lives.  
 
By amplifying lesbian voices, we highlight the dual 
discrimination faced by lesbians in a male dominated society.


 
We protect children who may grow up to be lesbian, gay, or 
bisexual from harmful, unscientific ideologies that may lead 
them to believe that either their personality or their body is in 
need of changing. Any child growing up to be lesbian, gay or 
bisexual has the right to be happy and confident about their 
sexuality and who they are.  
 
We promote free speech on lesbian, gay and bisexual issues. 
 
We promote freedom of speech and informed dialogue on 
issues concerning the rights of lesbians, gay men and bisexuals. 
We assert that different opinions, even those we may disagree 
with, should be heard as part of the public debate.  
 
We discuss, propose, and oppose ideas; we do not attack 
individuals. Disagreement does not equal hate. We do not 
condone, endorse, or encourage any abusive or discriminatory 
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behaviour toward any group or individual.  
 
As John Adams said, facts matter. Our approach is to consider 
the evidence to make informed decisions and communicate in a 
factual and honest way. Legislation, policy, guidance, and 
decisions that affect lesbians, gay men and bisexuals must also 
be based on evidence.  
 
We uphold the legal and scientific definition of homosexuality 
as sexual orientation toward people of the same sex, and of 
bisexuality as sexual orientation toward people of either sex.  
 
We recognize that sex is binary, female and male, and that (for 
the vast majority of people) sex is determined at conception, 
observed at birth (or in utero), and recorded. We reject the co-
opting of rare medical Differences in Sexual Development 
(DSDs/intersex conditions) in order to cast doubt on the binary 
nature of sex.  
 
We support women’s rights and bodily autonomy. We stand 
with lesbians in rejecting pressure to accept as sexual partners, 
or admit into lesbian spaces, males who define themselves as 
women. We stand with gay men in rejecting pressure to accept 
as sexual partners, or admit into gay men’s spaces, females who 
define themselves as men.  
 


4
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We are not a political entity.  We are non-partisan.  Our 
membership holds diverse political views.  
 
Again … we are not anti-transgender.  My first interview after 
this event is with a West Coast trans male influencer who 
shares my concerns.  
 
The Pride Center of Vermont is an organization that has 
advocated for public disruption in the past.  
 
At the parade, the first person to attack me and steal my signs 
was from the Outright Vermont unit.  Others in that group, and 
from other groups, joined his attack.  Repeated attempts were 
made by the Burlington Pride gangs to steal my signs and to 
undemocratically end my silent protest.  I was assault by a 
number of people, and when it was clear that I would not leave 
and end my protest, I was knocked to the ground by the gang.  
 
I call on Outright Vermont to denounce the violence that 
originated within their group, commit to educating their 
membership on respect for civil rights and their elders, and to 
cooperate fully with the police investigation now underway. 


Earlier this week, a British group called Mermaids - that shares 
objectives in common with Outright Vermont - was placed 
under investigation by the Charity Commission for offering 
unsafe and medically unnecessary “chest binders" to children 
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without parental consent or knowledge, in just the same way 
that Outright Vermont makes these dangerous devices available 
to Vermont children and also without parental consent and 
knowledge.  
 
I also call on the Pride Center of Vermont to denounce and 
condemn the violence at their parade. 


Given their failure to conduct a safe Pride event, I call on the 
Pride Center to relinquish control of the event to a community-
wide group of stakeholders, and to commit to restoring the 
event to June, as it was always meant to be.  
 
I call on Mayor Weinberger to finally issue an unequivocal 
condemnation of the unwarranted violence by members of 
Outright Vermont and other Burlington Pride participants … and 
without the BUT that he seemed to want to add at his 
September 21 morning meeting. The world is watching, Mayor 
Weinberger.  When a friend, JK Rowling, saw what gender 
fascists did to the women in Brighton, England, and to me here 
in Burlington, VT, she said -- the violence is not a bug, it's a 
feature of this authoritarian gender movement.  
 
See you next year. 


6
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From: Sandy Baird >
Sent: Saturday, October 01, 2022 1:25 PM EDT
To: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>; Eric Agnero >; Grant Crichfield

>; Mandy Mcdermott t>; Mandy >;
; Laurie Larson, Monica Brager 

CC: newstips@mynbc5.com <newstips@mynbc5.com>; news@wcax.com <news@wcax.com>; Roger Garrity
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
editor@willistonobserver.com <editor@willistonobserver.com>; ;
jthurston@necn.com <jthurston@necn.com>; cameron.smith@wcax.com <cameron.smith@wcax.com>;
mayor@burlingtonvt.gov <mayor@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Re: LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont Fundraiser

You don't often get email from sandrabaird114@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

Thanks Chris,

Sandy

On Sat, Oct 1, 2022 at 9:03 AM Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com> wrote:
MEDIA
 PACKET
10/01/2022
Burlington, VT

ATTACHED: LGB Alliance VT press release,
 Statement from Fred Sargeant

Live stream
starts: 10:45AM EDT /  3:45PM GMT
OutrightVT event expected to
start at 12 EDT

LIVE: Protest of Outright VT
Outright
 Vermont is a radical organization that facilitates the "gender transition" of minor children.  At last week's Burlington, VT pride 
parade, marchers with Outright VT physically assaulted and robbed gay rights pioneer Fred Sargeant.  This week Fred and others
 return to protest the Outright VT fundraiser and demand that Outright VT apologize to Fred Sargeant and commit to a pledge of 
non-violence.

Rumble
https://rumble.com/v1m8272-protest-of-outright-vt.html

Youtube
https://youtu.be/OBk5hWxPe4I

Media requests:
kevin@disaffected.fm
Control room:
518-605-6460 

Christopher-Aaron P Felker
LGB ALLIANCE VT
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From: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2022 4:40 PM EDT
To: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting next week?
Yes, lets meet at 10AM on Tuesday.    Bagel or is there somewhere more convenient for you?

Mark Barlow
City Councilor, North District
mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov
802.549.4433

From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 3:11 PM
To: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting next week?
 
[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

Mark, 
How about Tuesday at 10am?

Christopher-Aaron Felker
Chairman, Burlington Republican Party 
Communications Director, Chittenden County GOP

On Oct 2, 2022, at 9:54 AM, Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

Thanks Christopher,

Want to meet on Tuesday?   Maybe we can meet for coffee at Bagel or at a place of your choosing.  I'm available
after 9:00AM and until Noonish.  Let me know what might be convenient for you.

Look forward to chatting,

Mark

Mark Barlow
City Councilor, North District
mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov
802.549.4433

From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 1, 2022 9:50 PM
To: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting next week?
 
[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

Mark, 
I’m happy to meet with you any time. sir.

I will push back on claims that I am “anti tran.” My advocacy and activism is “pro- women’s rights” and “pro
homosexual rights” not anti trans. 

I proudly am a founding member of the LGB ALLIANCE VT - a nonpartisan, global organization of lesbian, gay
and bisexuals.

We object to and reject the “forced teaming” of placing gays, lesbians and bisexuals with any other groups
whose interests, and policy objectives conflict and oppress us. This is precisely why we protested Outright
Vermont’s largest annual fundraiser today. I’ve attached a copy of our press release and a copy of Mr Sargeant’s
statement below for you to review. 

Again, I’m happy to meet with you Mark- we all need to be having a lot more of these conversations. 
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Monday, Tuesday I have a lot of open time I can meet- Wednesday through Friday fills up quickly. Just let me
know when you’re available. 

Best wishes. 
Sincerely,
Christopher-Aaron Felker

LGB ALLIANCE VT
Chairman, Burlington Republican Party 
Communications Director, Chittenden County GOP

On Oct 1, 2022, at 9:41 AM, Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

Hi Christopher,

Do you have some time to meet in the coming week either in person or by phone?  I want to
understand your perspective and position on the issue of anti-trans stickering that has been
continuing to happen in the NNE.  We are looking for ways to effectively address this issue.   I'm
asking because your name has came up in a meeting yesterday as someone who is allegedly
promoting anti-trans behavior.     Let me know what days and times can work for you. 

Thanks in advance,

Mark

Mark Barlow
City Councilor, North District
mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov
802.549.4433
Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and
may be subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Act.
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From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2022 5:37 PM EDT
To: Karen Paul <kpaul@burlingtonvt.gov>; jshannon@burlingtonvt.gov <jshannon@burlingtonvt.gov>; Mark Barlow
<mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>; adieng@burlingtonvt.gov <adieng@burlingtonvt.gov>; Sarah Carpenter
<scarpenter@burlingtonvt.gov>; zhightower@burlingtonvt.gov <zhightower@burlingtonvt.gov>; pfreeman@burlingtonvt.gov
<pfreeman@burlingtonvt.gov>; jmagee@burlingtonvt.gov <jmagee@burlingtonvt.gov>; gbergman@burlingtonvt.gov
<gbergman@burlingtonvt.gov>; btraverse@burlingtonvt.gov <btraverse@burlingtonvt.gov>; ahouse@burlingtonvt.gov
<ahouse@burlingtonvt.gov>
CC  >; mayor@burlingtonvt.gov <mayor@burlingtonvt.gov>; David Kirk
< >; Karen Rowell >
Subject: Fwd: LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont Fundraiser
Attachment(s): "LGBAVT- PRESS RELEASE .pdf","attachment.html","October 1^LJ 2022 Remarks
final.pdf","attachment.html"

[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

Burlington City Councilors, 

Attached is the press release from the LGB ALLIANCE VT explaining our protest of Outright Vermont’s fundraiser and a
statement from our chapter’s founding member Fred Sargeant -1969 stonewall veteran and one of the original organizers of
the very first Christopher Street Liberation Day March. 

I am available to meet with councilors privately to address these issues and work together to forge a path forward that
promotes liberty and advances equality in our city. 

Sincerely, 
Christopher-Aaron P Felker
LGB ALLIANCE VT

Chairman, Burlington Republican Party

C: 802-330-1520
H: 802-540-8135

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Date: October 1, 2022 at 9:03:36 AM EDT
To: newstips@mynbc5.com, news@wcax.com, Roger Garrity <garrity@wcax.com>,
news@mychamplainvalley.com, rtaylor@mychamplainvalley.com, news@rutlandherald.com,
news@timesargus.com, Guy Page <news@vermontdailychronicle.com>, contact@vtdigger.org, Patrick Crowley
<pcrowley@vtdigger.org>, news@essexreporter.com, news@samessenger.com, paula@sevendaysvt.com,
editor@willistonobserver.com, , jthurston@necn.com, cameron.smith@wcax.com
Cc: mayor@burlingtonvt.gov
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
 Vermont is a radical organization that facilitates the "gender transition" of minor children.  At last week's Burlington, VT 
pride parade, marchers with Outright VT physically assaulted and robbed gay rights pioneer Fred Sargeant.  This week 
Fred and others
 return to protest the Outright VT fundraiser and demand that Outright VT apologize to Fred Sargeant and commit to a 
pledge of non-violence.
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From: Erin Stoetzner <estoetzner@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 11:45 AM EDT
To: Miro Weinberger <miro@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: FW: LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont Fundraiser
Attachment(s): "LGBAVT- PRESS RELEASE .pdf","October 1^LJ 2022 Remarks final.pdf"
FYI, he might mention this at the Bagel next week.
 
From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 5:37 PM
To: Karen Paul <kpaul@burlingtonvt.gov>; Joan Shannon <jshannon@burlingtonvt.gov>; Mark Barlow
<mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>; Ali Dieng <adieng@burlingtonvt.gov>; Sarah Carpenter <scarpenter@burlingtonvt.gov>; Zoraya
Hightower <Zhightower@burlingtonvt.gov>; Perri Freeman <pfreeman@burlingtonvt.gov>; Joseph Magee
<jmagee@burlingtonvt.gov>; Gene Bergman <gbergman@burlingtonvt.gov>; Benjamin Traverse <btraverse@burlingtonvt.gov>; Ali
House <ahouse@burlingtonvt.gov>
Cc: ; Mayor's Office <mayor@burlingtonvt.gov>; David Kirk >; Karen Rowell

>
Subject: Fwd: LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont Fundraiser
 
[ WARNING ]:  This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.
 
Burlington City Councilors, 
 
Attached is the press release from the LGB ALLIANCE VT explaining our protest of Outright Vermont’s fundraiser and a statement
from our chapter’s founding member Fred Sargeant -1969 stonewall veteran and one of the original organizers of the very first
Christopher Street Liberation Day March. 
 
I am available to meet with councilors privately to address these issues and work together to forge a path forward that promotes
liberty and advances equality in our city. 
 

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
To: newstips@mynbc5.com, news@wcax.com, Roger Garrity <garrity@wcax.com>, news@mychamplainvalley.com,
rtaylor@mychamplainvalley.com, news@rutlandherald.com, news@timesargus.com, Guy Page
<news@vermontdailychronicle.com>, contact@vtdigger.org, Patrick Crowley <pcrowley@vtdigger.org>,
news@essexreporter.com, news@samessenger.com, paula@sevendaysvt.com, editor@willistonobserver.com,

, jthurston@necn.com, cameron.smith@wcax.com
Cc: mayor@burlingtonvt.gov
Subject: LGB ALLIANCE VT Protests Outright Vermont Fundraiser

MEDIA PACKET
10/01/2022
Burlington, VT
 
ATTACHED: LGB Alliance VT press release, Statement from Fred Sargeant
 
Live stream starts: 10:45AM EDT /  3:45PM GMT
OutrightVT event expected to start at 12 EDT
 
LIVE: Protest of Outright VT
Outright Vermont is a radical organization that facilitates the "gender transition" of minor children.  At last week's
Burlington, VT pride parade, marchers with Outright VT physically assaulted and robbed gay rights pioneer Fred
Sargeant.  This week Fred and others return to protest the Outright VT fundraiser and demand that Outright VT apologize
to Fred Sargeant and commit to a pledge of non-violence.
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
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 1:06 PM EDT
To: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting next week?

[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

The bagel cafe at 10 is perfect.

Christopher-Aaron P Felker

C: 802-330-1520
H: 802-540-8135

On Oct 2, 2022, at 4:41 PM, Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

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

Want to meet on Tuesday?   Maybe we can meet for coffee at Bagel or at a place of your choosing. 
I'm available after 9:00AM and until Noonish.  Let me know what might be convenient for you.

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

I will push back on claims that I am “anti tran.” My advocacy and activism is “pro- women’s rights” and
“pro homosexual rights” not anti trans. 

I proudly am a founding member of the LGB ALLIANCE VT - a nonpartisan, global organization of
lesbian, gay and bisexuals.

We object to and reject the “forced teaming” of placing gays, lesbians and bisexuals with any other
groups whose interests, and policy objectives conflict and oppress us. This is precisely why we
protested Outright Vermont’s largest annual fundraiser today. I’ve attached a copy of our press
release and a copy of Mr Sargeant’s statement below for you to review. 

Again, I’m happy to meet with you Mark- we all need to be having a lot more of these conversations. 

Monday, Tuesday I have a lot of open time I can meet- Wednesday through Friday fills up quickly.
Just let me know when you’re available. 

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

Do you have some time to meet in the coming week either in person or by phone?  I want
to understand your perspective and position on the issue of anti-trans stickering that has
been continuing to happen in the NNE.  We are looking for ways to effectively address this
issue.   I'm asking because your name has came up in a meeting yesterday as someone
who is allegedly promoting anti-trans behavior.     Let me know what days and times can
work for you. 

Thanks in advance,

Mark

Mark Barlow
City Councilor, North District
mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov
802.549.4433
Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public
record and may be subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Act.
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From: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 8:42 PM EDT
To: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Christopher-Aaron Felker has shared a folder with you using Dropbox
Hi Christopher,

Thanks sharing the photos and for meeting me today.  Talk soon.

Mark

Mark Barlow
City Councilor, North District
mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov
802.549.4433

From: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Christopher-Aaron Felker has shared a folder with you using Dropbox
 
[ WARNING ]: This email was sent from someone outside of the City of Burlington.

Hi Mark, 

I created a series of Dropbox folders and added the 3 different types of sticker pictures we discussed this morning.

Here’s a link to “Burlington Stickers” in my Dropbox:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/aegm7myjmx63deo/AABbWrZxq0VUHvYiKfP0t9-5a?dl=0

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
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From: Nguyen, My T. <mnguyen@bpdvt.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2022 9:44 AM EDT
To: Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com>
CC: Murad, Jon <JMurad@bpdvt.org>; Theo Kiran >; LaCouture, Deidre B.
<dlacouture@bpdvt.org>; Huynh, Nho <nhuynh@bpdvt.org>; mayor@burlingtonvt.gov <mayor@burlingtonvt.gov>;

 < >
Subject: Re: Update Request
The female POI is coming in the near future to give
A statement.
 
Thanks sir.
 
-        My
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 6, 2022, at 9:36 AM, Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com> wrote:
 
​ Thank you LT Nguyen.
 
Can someone from One North Avenue please respond to my request for an update on the investigation into
the  apparent hate-motivated assault of Fred Sargeant at Burlington pride parade?
 
 
 
Christopher-Aaron P Felker
LGB ALLIANCE VT
 
Chairman, Burlington Republican Party
 
C: 802-330-1520
H: 802-540-8135
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Oct 5, 2022, at 10:18 AM, Nguyen, My T. <mnguyen@bpdvt.org> wrote:
 
​I have family in town this week and will be off until next week. Officer Kiran has been working on it.
Last I know the pictures was sent to all law enforcement in the New England states.   Officer Kiran last
told me he believed he identified the female in question. I’ll let him communicate as he is the
investigator of this case. He and his FTOs are cc’ed on here.
 
-        My
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Oct 5, 2022, at 10:11 AM, Christopher-Aaron Felker <capfelker@gmail.com> wrote:
 
​LT Nguyen,
 
I’m reaching out requesting an update on the investigation of apparently hate-motivated assault of Fred
Sargeant on the Church a street Marketplace during this years Pride Parade.
 
Thank you sir.
 
Sincerely
Christopher-Aaron P Felker
Chairman, Burlington Republican Party
 
C: 802-330-1520
H: 802-540-8135
 
 
 
 
 
CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST.
 
 
Please note that this communication and any response to it will be maintained as a public record and may
be subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Act.
CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST.
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From: Rachel Jolly <rjolly@burlingtonvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 10:48 AM EDT
To: Becky Penberthy <bpenberthy@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: FW: Christopher-Aaron Felker has shared a folder with you using Dropbox
 
 
From: Mark Barlow <mbarlow@burlingtonvt.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Rachel Jolly <rjolly@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: Fw: Christopher-Aaron Felker has shared a folder with you using Dropbox
 
Hi Rachel,
 
Thank you for talking with me this morning.  See Christopher's email to me below with a link to a dropbox folder containing
sticker photos.  Please let me know if you cannot view the photos.
 
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
Subject: RE: Christopher-Aaron Felker has shared a folder with you using Dropbox
Thank you, Mark. I can access all of these photos through Dropbox.
 
I appreciate your engagement on the issue.
 
Rachel
 
 
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
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